

+33 6 64 06 56 68

jean-christophe.loubet.fr



JEAN-CHRISTOPHE LOUBET DEL BAYLE

DIGITAL IT DIRECTOR



EDUCATION

MBA International Business

Université Laval | Quebec City, Canada Sept. 1992 – Jan. 1994

EDHEC

Edhec Business School | Lille, France Sept. 1990 – Jun. 1993

BA Political Science

Université Capitole | Toulouse, France Jan. 1994 – Jun. 1994

SKILLS

- Collaboration services
- Offshore management
- Consensus builder
- Digital transformation
- Digital strategy
- IT architecture
- Interpersonal skills
- Leadership
- Management skills

PROFILE

20+ years' experience in various Digital & IT positions, from project management to delivery, offshore management, strategy, change management and architecture with a permanent focus on delivering sustainable digital projects adapted to real business needs and delivered at the expected cost.

WORK EXPERIENCE

DIGITAL PLATFORMS DIRECTOR

Paris | Saint-Gobain Group IT | June 2019 - Present

Development and transformation of IT services lines to support and coach business IT teams

- API Management platforms to urbanize and secure Business APIs providing technical expertise to support BUs in their apization effort.
- CIAM technology deployment to secure extranet and websites.
- Development of first services around the DevSecOps needs.
- Coordination of the O365 deployment during the Covid crisis (change management, IT) in replacement of existing service lines for more than 100.000 collaborators.
- Powerplatform deployment in a decentralized model (governance, technical design, skilling program).

CORPORATE APPLICATIONS INTERIM DIRECTOR

Paris | Saint-Gobain Group IT | Feb. 2018 – Feb. 2019

DIGITAL SOLUTIONS DIRECTOR

Paris | Saint-Gobain Group IT | Oct. 2011 - May 2019

Transformation of the Saint-Gobain digital services offer for collaborators and development of new services lines to support business IT teams in their digital transformation with a binational team based in Paris & Mumbai.

- Consolidation in one Group Portal the remaining Business Intranet portals in providing them dedicated environments.
- Development of Document Management services (including archiving)
- Corporate social network worldwide deployment.
- Modernization and consolidation of the Identity & Access
 Management (IAM) services around Forgerock technologies (Directory linked to local HR Systems, SSO).
- Business applications development to support central functions (HR, Purchasing, Finance, Communication).
- Design & development of a managed hosting websites service to support all the global and local websites projects (Drupal & Wordpress based).

JEANCHRISTOPHE LOUBET DEL BAYLE

ONLINE PROJECTS

TRAVELS

Travel guides (Prague, Slovenia, Malta), travelogues (more than 20) and travel portals.

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Magazine & portals focused on typography, history of printing and heraldry.

MISCELLEANOUS

And various websites dedicated to unusual topics (Lawrence of Arabia, Pius II, comics, cathar castles, etc.) More on: jcldb.c And various

AWARDS & ARTICLES

GRAND PRIX CEGOS / LES ECHOS.FR

For the Flat Glass Intranet Portal and the Glass eLearning Program.

Years: 2005 & 2008

ASIAN PROFILE

"Restructuring of Korean chaebols : an evolution towards a type of Japanese Keiretsu ?"

Years: 1996

FOLLOW ME

LINKEDIN

www.linked/jcldb

TWITTER

www.twitter/jcldb

PINTEREST

www.pinterest/jcldb

WORK EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED)

EBUSINESS MANAGER

Paris | Saint-Gobain Flat Glass Innovative Materials | Jan. 2005 - Sep.

In charge of eBusiness IT for the Flat Glass (Glass, Sekurit, Solar) and the HPM (Abrasives, Ceramics, Plastics) divisions managing an US/French IT team.

- Websites & websites factories,
- Business portals and business applications (Purchasing, Finance),
- Sales Force Automation,
- Innovative digital marketing projects (Facebook games, Second Life)
- eLearning projects

INTERNATIONAL MARKET MANAGER

Paris | Saint-Gobain Glassolutions Europe | Oct 2002 – Dec. 2004

In charge of the European Glass doors market with a focus on the fitting supplier's rationalization.

EBUSINESS PROJECT MANAGER

Paris | Saint-Gobain Glass Europe | Dec. 2000 – Dec. 2004

In charge of various eBusiness projects for the Marketing Direction of Saint-Gobain Glass Europe. Major activities include:

- Roll-out of a website factory unifying all SGG activities under the same common brand. Development of the products database.
- Development and deployment of a glass doors configuration extranet for some Swiss, Belgian and Polish Glassolutions factories.

KEY ACCOUNT MANAGER

Paris | Groupe Henner / GMC Services | Aug. 1997 - Nov. 2000

In charge of international multinationals based in Switzerland and Southern Europe region of an international employee benefits consulting and insurance brokerage company.

OTHER EXPERIENCES

DIGITAL PROJECTS MANAGER FOR NGO

Development and animation of web based projects for Songtaaba, a women Shea Butter cooperative in Burkina Faso (2006) and PSE, children care association in Cambodia (2004).

PROFESSOR OF HISTORY & ECONOMICS

Professor of History/Geography at Jesuit Collège Notre-Dame de Jamhour in Beirut, Lebanon (1994-1996) and Lecturer in finance at IAE / Université de Toulouse (1997).

HOBBIES





Geography







History & Politics

Websites publishing

Typography

Travels